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Document 2

From: David GAVIN
To: s. 22(1)(a)(i)) g, 22(1 )(a)(ii)
Cc: Michael THOMAS; Mary BALZARY; Clare SHARP; Marian AGBINYA; Chad HODGENS; Tara CAVANAGH
Subject: Urgent: NZYQ - MHA discussion 19 Oct 2023 [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET, ACCESS=Legal-
Privilege]
Date: Thursday, 19 October 2023 12:36:05 PM
Attachments: MHA discussion 19 Oct 2023.docx
Importance: High
PROTECTED//CABINET
Legal-Privilege
Colleagues

Re: NZYQ High Court challenge

For your attention, Action items arising from a discussion with Minister O’Neil today, are

attached.

In relation to the action item for

asap.

5. 22(1)(a)(ii)

$3@@ \\hich is most urgent today/tomorrow, | will set up a call

—can you please track these action items for the weekly meeting. Please further update

the placemat for next Tuesday.

Regards and thanks

David

David Gavin

Acting First Assistant Secretary

Immigration Policy, Integrity and Assurance Division

Immigration Group

Department of Home Affairs

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E: 8- 22(1)(@)(il) @ homeaffairs.gov.au

Legal-Privilege
PROTECTED//CABINET
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